From: MeghanMacMullen
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 8:40 AM
Subject: Advisory Committee Meeting Cancelled in October

Dear Advisory Committee (AC) Members and Other Interested Parties:

The October AC meeting has been cancelled due to Flood Awareness Week (Oct 18 —21). You are more
than welcome to attend the activities scheduled during that week instead (agenda attached).

Questions or comments, please contact Dan Berentson at (360) 419-3461.

Thank you,
Meghan

Meghan MacMullen, Administrative Assistant
Skagit County Public Works

Surface Water Management

1800 Continental Place

Mount Vernon, WA 98273

360-336-9400 (office)

360-336-9478 (fax)



SKAGIT COUNTY

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

1800 Continental Place, Mount Vernon, WA 98273-5625
(360) 336-9400 FAX (360) 336-9478

2011 FLOOD AWARENESS WEEK

Tuesday, October 18 — Friday, October 21

Note: Corps schedules inspections of dikes and levees throughout the week.
Tuesday, October 18

Public Works Flood Awareness Week Kick-Off Meeting

Location: BCC Hearing Room, Skagit County Administrative Building, Mount Vernon

Sector Resource Coordinator/Field Observer Orientation
Location: 911 Building, 2911 College Way, Mount Vernon

Radio Communications Training - County Flood Response Field Personnel
Location: County Road Ops Building, 201 East Avon Avenue, Burlington

Work Session: Flood Awareness Week with the Corps

Location: BCC Hearing Room, Skagit County Administrative Building, Mount Vernon

Public Disaster Assistance Training (Registration Required)
Location: 911 Building, 2911 College Way, Mount Vernon

Wednesday, October 19

Meet & Greet Breakfast
Location: Dike District 12, 1317 South Anacortes Street, Burlington

Table Top Exercise — Dike District 12 Levee Breach Scenario (Invitation Only)
Location: 1317 South Anacortes Street, Burlington

Dike Districts 12 and 17 Meeting
Location: 1317 South Anacortes Street, Burlington

NIMS/ICS Area Command Orientation A Shift - EOC Staff Only
Location: 911 Building, 2911 College Way, Mount Vernon

NIMS/ICS Area Command Orientation B Shift - EOC Staff Only
Location: 911 Building, 2911 College Way, Mount Vernon

Search & Rescue Sandbag Exercise with Corps
Location: Dike District 12, 1317 South Anacortes Street, Burlington

Thursday, October 20

Dike District 1 Meeting
Location: McLean Fire Hall, 15452 Beaver Marsh Road, Mount Vernon

Sector F Field Review - Meet at Public Works
Location: Cape Horn Maintenance Office @ approx. 2:00 p.m.

High School Sandbag Exercise - Dike District 12 with the Corps
Location: Dike District 12, 1317 South Anacortes Street, Burlington

Public Information Officer Meeting
Location: Skagit Room, Skagit County Administrative Building, Mount Vernon

Samish River Area Meeting
Location: Allen Fire Hall, 9061 Avon Allen, Burlington

Friday, October 21

Dike Districts 3 & 22 Meeting
Location: Conway Fire Hall, 21020 Greenfield Street, Conway

Nookachamps/Clear Lake - Sector F and Dike District 20
Location: Clear Lake Fire Hall, Main Street, Clear Lake, WA

FAW Wrap-Up

Location: BCC Hearing Room, Skagit County Administrative Building, Mount Vernon

8:00 - 8:30 a.m.

9:00 - 10:00 a.m.

10:30 - 11:30 a.m.

11:00 - 11:30 a.m.

1:00 - 4:00 p.m.

7:30 - 9:30 a.m.

10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.

1:00 - 3:00 p.m.

1:00 to 2:30 p.m.

3:00to 4:30 p.m.

7:00 p.m.

8:00 - 9:00 a.m.

9:30 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.

2:00 - 3:00 p.m.

7:00 p.m.

8:00 - 9:00 a.m.

10:00 - 11:00 a.m.

1:00 - 2:00 p.m.
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